

Hamilton Community Development Coalition
May 14, 2013

The meeting was called to order by Roger. Treasurer's report was given. Old Business was discussed. There reported on junction work day. We had a small turnout. Weeds were pulled and the eagle statue, monument, etc. were wiped down. We may need to add some mulch.

Junction work assignments were discussed. Roger & Connie will be covering May and August. Perry & Maryanne will be covering June or July. Theresa will be covering early September.

Next the bridge was discussed. Roger has contacted a local attorney. There was no news to report. A motion was made and approved for Roger to contact other attorneys.

The all town garage sales are coming up June 7 & 8th. Shirley reported the flyers are out. She said she had some extra flyers if someone wanted to hang any more. Ads will be in the Gate City and the Shopper. Registration forms are at City Hall. People may sign up until May 31st. The price is \$6.

Homecoming was discussed. Friday night (June 28th) we will be serving ice-cream. Roger shared that Kiwanis can provide the ice-cream. Trunk sales and the Taste of Honey contest will follow on Saturday morning (June 29th). The trunk sale will run 9am-1pm. There will be ads and flyers coming out. We decided to use our flyer from last year for the trunk sales. We will need to make a few changes.

There was no news business to report. There were no bills submitted. A few items were added to next month's agenda. They were: The Vendor Blender and cups, bowls & spoons & supplies for Homecoming Friday night. The next meeting will be held June 11th at 7pm at City Hall. The meeting was adjourned.